Richard Marr CEng., MICE
Contact: Ged Lyth ' Highways and Transportation
Area 3 — Whitby Office
Discovery Way
Sky Scaffolding (Whitby) Ltd Whitby
cfo Tudor Design North Yorkshire
FAO Mr E Matthew E—— Y022 APZ
Underhill NYMNRA
Glaisdale

Y021 2PF 16 JAN 2015

07 January 2015

Dear Sir,

i refer to your appucatlon to (,onsnum a venicular crossing io the highway at the
above jocaiion.

| am pleased to inform you that the Highway Authority has granted permission to
have the crossing constructed subject to the following conditions:

= All the worke shall be carried out by an approved coniractor {list enciosed) in
accordance with the requirements of the C unty Council.
= e Woiks msing compleied by an a‘p‘p oved contiacior within 6 montns of this

perinission being given.
= The completion and return of Contractor Form Part 1 by your appointed
approved contractor.
= All other necessary additional permissions have been obtained.

= The crossing being construcied in accordance with the County Council's
clos

Specification and prescribed Standard Deiail ESA enclosed.
An explanation of the terms used above is available from the Highway
Authority.

Enclosed with this permission letter are:

1 | A list of authorised You must appoint one of these contractors to carry out any
contractors work in the nublic highway

A responsive County Council providing excellent and efiicient local services






